January 29, 2018

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:

Weyerhaeuser Company v. U.S. Fish and

Wildlife Service, et al., No. 17-71

Dear Mr. Hatris:

MAYER+BROWN

Mayer Brown LLP
71 South Wacker Drive
Chicago, !llinois 60606-4637

Main Tel +1 312 762 0600
Main Fax +1 312 701 7711
www.mayerbrown.com

Timothy S. Bishop
Direct Tel +1 312701 7829
Direct Fax +1 312 706 8607

tbishop@mayerbrown.com

The Clerk’s Office has informed us that the above-captioned case will be argued in the October
2018 Term. Petitioner Weyerhaeuser Company requests a 45 day extension of time in which to
file its opening brief on the merits, to April 23, 2018. Counsel for each respondent has indicated
that they do not oppose this request.

Sincerely,

e
D T

Timothy S. Bishop

Counsel of Record for Petitioner Weyerhaeuser Company

TSB:la

CC:

Noel J. Francisco
John Buse

Mark Miller
Denise McNerney

Mayer Brown LLP operates in combination with other Mayer Brown entities (the "Mayer Brown Practices"), which have offices in North America,
Europe and Asia and are associated with Tauil & Chequer Advogados, a Brazilian law partnership.
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